VOLUNTARY STATEMENT

Tuesday, 24 May 2022

To

FCC Audio Division
Media Bureau
Washington, DC.

Dear Audio Staff.

This is a voluntary statement between Craig Rapoza (Cumbre Communications) and Quilvio Per-
domo (Perdomo Media Group) in Reference to Deleted DWALE, WALE 990-AM, Greenville, RI
Facility ID No. 49128 .

In a Letter sent from FCC to Craig Rapoza (Cumbre Communications, Corp.) on April 1, 2014
communicated that the license for the WALE expired on April 1, 2014.1 An application for renewal
of this station's license should have been filed by December 1, 20 13,2 and had not been filed as
of the date of this letter. Accordingly, on April 1, 2014, the station’s license expired by its own
terms. All authority to operate Station WALE(AM) has been terminated and the call letters have
been deleted from the Commission's database.

Since Cumbre Communications, Corp. was declared in Bankruptcy and not longer exists, it's Ex
President Craig Raposa and from Perdomo Media Group Corporation it’s President Quilvio Per-
domo had a verbal conversation where Quilvio Perdomo expressed his desires to recover WALE
990-AM, Greenville, Rl Facility ID No. 49128. Mr. Raposa expressed that Cumbre Communica-
tions Corp. is not longer and has not intention to operate radio station anymore but would be
pleased if Mr. Perdomo could recover 990-am to Greenville on his own with FCC.

Hoping a reconsideration about a deleted station at least FCC, reassign or open an auction for
990 Greenville and then the community can get back its 990-am since there is not station for
Greenville Community.

Sincerely yours,
By;: By;:
Cumbre Communications Corp. Perdomo Media Group
Ex-Members
Craig I;(aposa
AN —
ime L. Aguayo
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BEFORE THE
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20554

In the Matter of WALE 990(AM), Greenville, RI Facility ID 49128

1185 N. Main Street 25 Woodman St.

1
}
}
Cumbre Communications Corp. }' Perdomo Media Group
}
Providence, Rl 02904 } Providence, RI. 02907

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW & CONSIDERATION

BACKGORUND:

WALE 990(AM), License for Greenville, Rl Facility ID 49128 was cancelled by FCC on April 2014. Cumbre Com-
munications Corp. the past owner lost the station after to be declared in bankruptcy and not to be able to
operate and assume of the station’s responsibilities.

Quilvio Perdomo a new entrant broadcaster, emergent visionary, entrepreneur from Perdomo Media Group
met with Cumbre Communications ex-members and manifested his desires to try to bring the only Station
for Greenville 990-am, back to the Community. Cumbre expressed good lock to Perdomo in his challenge and
signed a voluntary statement filed with FCC.

Perdomo Media Group is aware that when a license is cancelled and the call letters are deleted, there is not
way to get an expired license back. also that FCC has not intention to open a new AM-window. The AM sta-
tions are less everyday and the AM-Spectrum looks less congested than in the past.

Perdomo Media has made an engineering research in the area and found that channel 990-am Greenwville, RI.
is available and no other station performed a modification that affect such channel in the area, CT. RLMA &
Maine.

Perdomo Media Group believes that for FCC might be tedious to deal with AM, for example when FCC
opened a window for just for 4 AMs in St. Luis those were revoked from Bob Romanik who recently passed
away and No one bid in the auction for them and now the stations are cancelled and deleted. Looks like the
AMs are dying but Perdomo thinks AM survive and plan to convert the AM Station to All-Digital.

Perdomo Media Group Asks to FCC Review and Consider this Application to bring back 990-AM to Greenville,
RIl. Perdomo made an evaluation of all necessary things and request to FCC to assign a CP or at least post in
an auction the channel 990 in Greenville, Rl. That Perdomo is waiting to bid for get it, preserve the AM sta-
tion and transition it to All-Digital, no other party will be harmed by grant of this and the public interest will
be significantly served by a grant of this. Therefore, Perdomo Media requests that the Commission grant this
Application for Review and Consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

Latin Radio Group



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Quilvio Perdomo, do hereby certify that | sent via electronic mail (except where indicated), on this 26th.
day of May 2022, copies of the foregoing APPLICATION FOR REVIEW & CONSIDERATION to the following:

Acting Chairwoman Jessica Rosenworcel
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE Washington, DC 20554
jessica.rosenworcel@fcc.gov

Commissioner Brendan Carr

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE Washington, DC 20554
brendan.carr@fcc.gov

Commissioner Geoffrey Starks
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE Washington, DC 20554
geoffrey.starks@fcc.gov

Commissioner Nathan Simington
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE Washington, DC 20554
brendan.carr@fcc.gov

Michele Ellison Acting General Counsel
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE Washington, DC 20554
michele.ellison@fcc.gov

Rosemary Harold

Chief, Enforcement Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE Washington, DC 20554
rosemary.harold @fcc.gov

Axel Rodriguez

Field Director

Enforcement Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE Washington, DC 20554
axel.rodriguez@fcc.gov

Matthew Gibson

Enforcement Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE Washington, DC 20554

Albert Shuldiner

Chief, Audio Division

Media Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE Washington, DC 20554
albert.shuldiner@fcc.gov

James Bradshaw

Senior Deputy Division

Chief Audio Division

Media Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE Washington, DC 20554
james.bradshaw@fcc.gov

Michael Wagner

Audio Division

Media Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE Washington, DC 20554
michael.wagner@fcc.go

Pamela Louise Smith

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, NE Washington, DC 20554
pamela.smith@fcc.gov

Robert B. Nicholson

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, NE Washington, DC 20554
robert.nicholson@fcc.go

/s/ Quilvio Perdomo
Quilvio Perdomo




